Victorian Heritage Database Report

Stained Glass Window at Albert Park [formerly
Middle Park] St. Silas' and St. Anselm's Anglican
Church

Location

99 Bridport Street, Albert Park [formerly at Middle Park], PORT PHILLIP CITY

Municipality
PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Study/Consultant Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer Brooks, Robinson &amp; Co,

Hermes Number 197001

Property Number

Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Church of England Messenger, 4 June 1925, p.285; www.saintsilas.org.uk/section/150.

Memorial Window Subject

The Resurrection



Memorial Window Text

n/a

Memorial Window Inscription

To the Glory of God In grateful memory of those who died in the War 1914-1918

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

The window in memory of the men from the parish who died in World War | was unveiled, along with an opus
sectile Roll of Honour, on Sunday 26 April 1925. The ceremony was performed at a Choral Eucharist service
conducted by the Reverend George Green, who had served as a padre with the A.l.F. The design was reported
as being based on Bouguereau's painting, Holy Women at the Tomb. When St. Anselm's Church closed in the
2001, the window was removed and re-installed in St. Silas' Anglican Church, Albert Park. It is now set somewhat
unsympathetically in an unpainted 'modern’ leaded glass window.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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